From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE APPROVAL NR - TEP Golf funding
Date: June 1, 2018 12:51:29 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 1, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your approval.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 1, 2018 at 12:08:45 PM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante @ gov.bc.ca>, "Carreras,
Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn,
Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov >

Subject: QUOTE APPROVAL NR - TEP Golf funding

Now to the next NR for — hopefully quick — quote approval. It goes out
tomorrow at 9 a.m.

Would like to get to editors by 4 p.m. (best 3 p.m.)

“We're very pleased to support these national level golf tournaments
because they attract international visitors and athletes, boost spending at
local businesses, and provide great volunteer opportunities for residents,”
said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “They also give
communities valuable experience hosting national level competitions,
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which can help attract other major sporting events.” NOT APPROVED

Trish Rorison | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Desk: 778-698-5398| Mobile: 250.580.6723 |email: trish.rorison@gov.bc.ca

<NR -Golf Funding - Draft 5 with program and validator approved quotes.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Session wrap up list article
Date: June 1, 2018 4:15:42 PM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 1, 2018 at 6:39:08 AM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>, "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX"
<Trish.Rorison@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Session wrap up list article

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin @ gov >
Date: May 31, 2018 at 6:04:46 PM PDT

To: LP Executive Assistants <LPEAS @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Session wrap up list article

Hello,
To mark the end of session, we have produced a brief article summarizing
some of the highlights of the session and legislation passed this year.

Please feel free to share the below social posts on Facebook and Twitter.

Facebook:
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https://www.facebook.com/BCProvincialGovernment/posts/2169773179707629

Twitter: https://twitter.com/BCGovNews/status/1002346391513939969

You can also use the link to the article to create your own social posts.
BCGov story: https://news.gov.bc.ca/17305

Thanks very much,

Karl
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACIEX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: - _MLB_NR ORYV funding annoucement June 4 FINAL
Date: June 4, 2018 8:48:17 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 4, 2018, at 6:00 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Quote for review/approval.
Kelly

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX

Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: - _MLB_NR ORV funding annoucement June 4 FINAL

Hi Folks — this is being sent out by FNLRO tomorrow at 3 p.m. and they've offered a
guote to MLB. Here is the draft for review/ approval:

“This is great news for British Columbians and visitors that use off-road vehicles to
enjoy the B.C. wilderness. Our vast network of coastal, rural and mountain trails is a
strong attraction for those who are looking for the thrill of the outdoor ride on safer,
more reliable trails.” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
“Investments in these sorts of recreational activities not only mean a better experience
for riders, but more jobs for British Columbians.” NOT APPROVED

<Quote_MLB_NR ORYV funding annoucement June 4 FINAL.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Cc: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Priorities conversation - right after BCAC
Date: June 5, 2018 10:34:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good. Can you please send me the number. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

a8l

On Jun 5, 2018, at 9:46 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Looks like right after the BCAC meeting is the best time for the priorities discussion.
We will call in to the MO conference line. | can be the moderator.

Kelly

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
®® Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: for rvw - QUOTE_AirCan_YVR-Zurich-Paris inaugural_CJ
Date: June 6, 2018 11:48:48 AM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 6, 2018, at 10:43 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval. See below.

Kelly

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 5, 2018 at 5:29:32 PM PDT

To: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison @gov.be.ca>

Subject: for rvyw - QUOTE_AirCan_Y VR-Zurich-Paris inaugural_CJ

3 party release — AIR CANADA.
This is the quick turnaround we were asked to provide for end

of day tomorrow.

Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

“These new flights are great news for travelers and for
tourism,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and
Culture. “As more Europeans choose to vacation in British
Columbia, I'm pleased to see Air Canada creating options to
meet that demand. Having more direct flights makes traveling
to our beautiful province easier for people. This means more
visits to B.C. and more jobs for British Columbians.” NOT
APPROVED

<QUOTE_AirCan_Y VR-Zurich-Paris inaugural _CJ.docx>

7 of 56



From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Ca Infante, lames TAC:EX
Subject: Re: For your review
Date: June 6, 2018 2:29:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

a8l

On Jun 6, 2018, at 2:27 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.22

§.22 — but, I still wanted you to see it before we sent it.

Can you review ASAP so we can send stat??

Kelly

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

<image002.gif>

<32602 Fry Final 180516.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TACIEX

Subject: Re: 2018 Fire Season Briefing - Cabinet - Monday, June 11, 2018 9:30 AM-10:15 AM
Date: June 7, 2018 7:56:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes I would like to attend via conference call. Can you please RSVP me and add the details in
my calendar.
Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

-3

On Jun 6, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:45 PM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP

Ministerial Assistants
Subject: 2018 Fire Season Briefing - Cabinet - Monday, June 11, 2018 9:30 AM-10:15 AM

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that we will be having a 2018 Fire Season Briefing — on Monday, June

11" at 9:30am.

This is an optional briefing for Cabinet members.

Please RSVP, if your member would like to attend, to Danielle.Woodcock@gov.bc.ca

Call in details are as follows....

When: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:30 AM-10:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Via Conference Call $.15,8.17
Thank you!

Kind regards,
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<image001.png>

Sara Hembree

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2193
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Subject: Re: For approval: Fiscal 2018 Ministerial Accountability Report
Date: June 11, 2018 2:07:46 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(]

On Jun 11, 2018, at 12:04 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Can you review and let me know if this is approved?
Jennifer can apply your e-sig when/if approved.
Kelly

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Infante, James TAC:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: For approval: Fiscal 2018 Ministerial Accountability Report

Hi James,

Attached is OCG’s 2017/18 Ministerial Accountability Report certification for the
minister’s signature. This is required to release the ministerial holdback.

The memo includes a reconciliation of 2017/18 budgeted ‘expected results’ (a BMMAA
term) to actual results, indicating the minister is entitled to the payment.

OCG has requested the signed copy be returned to their office by end of day Tuesday,

June 1218 Please contact me with any guestions or concerns.

Thank you
Jennifer
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<TAC MAR FY18.pdf>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Decision Note

Date: June 12, 2018 10:17:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(2]

On Jun 12, 2018, at 9:35 AM,

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Decision note for you to review and consider. | think option one seems

appropriate/reasonable.

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

<33452-DN-2020 Tim Hortons Brier-DRAFT.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: e0IC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please
Date: June 12, 2018 12:11:11 PM

Signed

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 12, 2018, at 11:41 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

FYI
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX" <Lisa.Prisiak
Date: June 12, 2018 at 11:23:38 AM PDT

To: "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holdin ov.bc.ca>,
"Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carrer v ,
"Infante, James TAC:EX" mes.Infan v >, "Newhook,

Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

Hello,
There is one staffing OIC on Minister Beare's iPad for signature by 3:00
today please.

Cheers

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
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Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Subject: Re: Hi there - quick request - Quote_MLB_2018 06 11_BCWI_BC Wine Month Results
Date: June 12, 2018 9:45:56 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 12, 2018, at 6:34 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.
Looks fine to me.

Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 12, 2018 at 5:12:29 PM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>,
"Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov >
Subject: Hi there - quick request - Quote_ MLB_2018 06
11_BCWI_BC Wine Month Results

Hello!

The folks at AGRI sent us an NR this morning with below approved
quote.

Hoping we can get fast turnaround... they want it back for tomorrow.

Minister of BC Tourism Honourable Lisa Beare
“I'm so glad to hear British Columbians and visitors engaged in BC Wine
Month and made it such a big success,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism,
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Arts and Culture. “The quality and popularity of B.C. wines are putting our

province on the destination lists of culinary tourism enthusiasts around the
world - and this is great news for all B.C. tourism operators and the people
who work for them. I'd like to toast everyone involved in BC Wine Month -

from Destination BC to the hard-working people who staff the vineyards -
well done.” NOT APPROVED.

Full release attached.
C

<Quote_MLB_2018 06 11_BCWI_BC Wine Month Results.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Cc: Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Important - For your Review

Date: June 12, 2018 10:01:44 PM

Hi Team. It is a good speech and Yes I definitely have some thoughts. Can the 4 of us chat
when Cabinet finishes around 11:45. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 12, 2018, at 7:17 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please find attached the Speaking Notes for the “‘Women on Top’ event on Friday.

If there is any possibility that you could review these tonight or tomorrow morning,

that would be really helpful. 5.13

Please have a read through and let me know if
you are comfortable with this, or if you want something different.

BTW —all of the messaging has gone through DM and ADM.
Sorry for adding to your plate right now — | know it’s piling up.

Kelly

<SN_Respectful Workplace_June 15 2018_CJupdate WITHKN.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: DRAFT MLB STATEMENT on FIFA - approved by DM, ADM, and DS
Date: June 13, 2018 8:32:11 AM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On Jun 13, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please review...statement which would be sent to media in response to interview
requests. Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 13, 2018 at 8:16:03 AM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>,
"Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante @ gov.bc.ca>, "Carreras,
Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DRAFT MLB STATEMENT on FIFA - approved by
DM, ADM, and DS

| congratulate the United bid on their success.

Our government has a responsibility to ensure that B.C. taxpayers are
not on the hook for hidden costs.
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The Province carefully assesses all sport events for value to taxpayers.

The FIFA bid agreement contained clauses which the government felt left
taxpayers at unacceptable risk of additional costs. We tried very hard to
get assurances regarding our concerns. Unfortunately, those assurances
were not forthcoming.

| am happy for Canadian soccer fans that some of the World
Cup matches are coming to Canadian host cities.
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: FW: ePrint
Date: June 14, 2018 8:55:21 AM

Here is the contact info for Robin who fixed my calendar if you need yours fixed too.
Lisa

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: ePrint

Hi Minister:

If you want to print the gov’t email and its attachments from mobile devices, you can forward the

email to PullPrint@eprint.gov.bc.ca. But you will need a “printer fob” to release the print job from
the printer.
Thanks,

Robin Tsang - system Analyst, PREM Tech Support
Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information Management Branch
Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and various agencies, boards and commissions

PREM Tech Support Phone: 250-953-5151; E-mail: PREM.Tech@victorial.gov.bc.ca

Cell:(250)508-0872 Fax:(250)356-1494
ST

This email, including any attachments, may include confidential information and may be protected by law. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify me immediately and delete the message, including any attachments, without disclosing or using it.
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please
Date: June 15, 2018 10:10:59 AM

Signed

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(2]
On Jun 15, 2018, at 9:02 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
FYI

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: eOIC: 1 OIC posted for signature - please

Good morning,
One last OIC for the week please. It is on Minister Beare's iPad for signature by 2:00 if

possible please. This OIC must be in place today so if you anticipate any issues please
let me know as soon as possible.

Cheers
Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator

Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: follow up to your memo re: "extracurricular"
Date: June 18, 2018 10:10:07 AM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

A

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX" <Sandra.Carroll @gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 13, 2018 at 1:58:03 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly
TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: follow up to your memo re: 'extracurricular’

Geoff,

We are working on

s.12,5.13

Let me know if you need more details.
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2018, at 12:47 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sandy, can you please update me on the
THanks

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

(250) 356-6271

From: Lohman, Jack RBCM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Susan

Subject: RE: follow up to your memo re: 'extracurricular’

Dear Geoff,

Thank you for the contact via Susan. I know that DM Sandy Carroll
and her team are leading on

s.13

$.125.13
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s.13

Yours, Jack

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Susan

Cc: Lohman, Jack RBCM:EX

Subject: Re: follow up to your memo re: 'extracurricular'

Thanks Susan. Jack, a note summarizing earlier efforts, successful or
not, would be great and then let’s meet.

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2018, at 8:49 AM, Susan
.22 wrote:

Dear Jack,

I am connecting you and Geoff Meggs so that you can
respond to a specific query later today, namely, have you
identified any opportunities for $.13 _

s.13 and if so, can you supply specifics.
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[ have given Geoff a thorough overview of the
supportive relationship and its history, but any details
you can include around the s.13 would
be helpful today.

Susan
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: 5.12,5.13 Confidential for Cabinet Deliberation
Date: June 18, 2018 2:14:07 PM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 17, 2018 at 1:53:35 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: s.12:5.13 Confidential for Cabinet Deliberation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX" <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 15, 2018 at 6:26:45 PM PDT

To: "Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX"

<Jennifer.M ws@ gov >

Cc: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: s.12:5.13 Confidential for Cabinet Deliberation

I will add to our Monday meeting.

As this is a proposed cabinet minute please limit the email
forwarding.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Feulgen, Sabine HLTH:EX"
<Sabine.Feulgen @gov.be.ca>

Date: June 15, 2018 at 4:55:06 PM PDT

To: "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX"

<Sandra.Carroll @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: s.12:5.13 Confidential for Cabinet
Deliberation

Hi Sandy, As discussed TB recommendation on

s.12,5.13
s.12,5.13
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s.12,5.13

Thanks.

Sabine

email: Sabine.Feulgen@gov.bc.ca
phone: 250.952.1764
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From: Beare, Lisa TAGEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAGEX

Subject: Re: Tue/Jun 19 - 12:30pm - Briefing Invitation to Caucus MLAs - Report from the Business Technical Advisory
Panel (Liquor Policy)

Date: June 19, 2018 7:46:06 AM

Yes please

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-3

On Jun 18, 2018, at 3:44 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-8247

Do you want this in your calendasr??

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Tue/Jun 19 - 12:30pm - Briefing Invitation to Caucus MLAs - Report from
the Business Technical Advisory Panel (Liquor Policy)

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:17 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; NDP Legislative Assistants
Subject: Tue/Jun 19 - 12:30pm - Briefing Invitation to Caucus MLAs - Report from the
Business Technical Advisory Panel (Liquor Policy)

Hi,

The Attorney General’s office will be providing a teleconference briefing for interested
caucus members on:

Tue/June 19
12:30pm - 1:00pm
Subject: Report from the Business Technical Advisory Panel (Liquor Policy)

s.15,5.17

33 of 56



Please add details to your Member’s calendars. FYI —same information was sent to all
NDP MLAs private email.

If MLAs are interested but not able to attend, they can contact Derrick Harder for more
info: s.17

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government

Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newh I :

Subject: Re: Hello MO - QUOTE for RBCM TOTEM
Date: June 21, 2018 2:18:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 21, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Quote for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX
Subject: Hello MO - QUOTE for RBCM TOTEM

For approval by MO:

“I’m thrilled that this project is happening at the Royal BC Museum,” said Lisa
Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. '"'B.C. is recognized as a world
leader in Indigenous tourism. The chance to watch the creation of a new totem
pole under the masterful talents of Indigenous artists in our province provides an
extraordinary experience for residents and visitors. Projects like this further
enhance B.C’s reputation as a destination for authentic cultural experiences.”

NOT APPROVED

NR from Min EDU.

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

' Carolyn Jack, Communications Manager

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
@ (250) 893-4449
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, lames TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Re: FYI

Date: June 21, 2018 2:20:57 PM

Attachments: image001.png

James this was being discussed yesterday at the meeting.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

H

On Jun 21, 2018, at 10:24 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kell whook A >
wrote:

Just wanted to be sure you were aware of this.......

¢ Coverage in major and regional news on Sports Minister Kirsty Duncan
says national sporting organizations will lose their federal funding if they
don't immediately disclose to her office any allegations of abuse or
harassment that occur within their ranks. Effective immediately, funding
agreements also require sporting associations to establish an independent
third party to investigate all allegations of abuse and have mandatory
prevention training in place as soon as possible and no later than April 1,

2020.

<I—[if lvml]--> Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
[endif]-—> and Multiculturalism

@™ 250-953-0905

<image002.gif>

<image001.png><!--
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL - 18-06-21 CrBC + CBC Press Release_CBC edits final draft 3 CJ
Date: June 22, 2018 3:37:09 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 22, 2018, at 3:35 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see below....for your review/approval. BTW - First I've heard of this initiative —
but sounds good.

Kelly

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Infante, James TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Dargie, Cathy GCPE:EX

Subject: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL - 18-06-21 CrBC + CBC Press Release_CBC edits final
draft 3 CJ

Hi folks — sorry for this being late as its scheduled to go out on Monday. This is a release
for funding for a CBC online program and they are eager to get this out on Monday to
launch the program. We'll send you the final when we have it but want to make sure
the quote works.

Trish

“l am delighted to see this innovative funding partnership between CBC and Creative
BC,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “The Digital Production
Fund will open doors for women and other underrepresented storytellers who often
struggle to get financing and recognition for their work. I’'m glad our government’s
funding will support these storytellers to hone their skills, create engaging new digital
content and share it with CBC’s growing online audience.” NOT APPROVED
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From: Beare, Lisa TAGEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval - Quote - RBCM Learning Centre Grant News Release
Date: June 22, 2018 3:39:01 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 22, 2018, at 1:47 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 22, 2018 at 1:39:11 PM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>, "Nesbitt,
Rachel GCPE:EX" <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov >

Subject: For Approval - Quote - RBCM Learning Centre Grant
News Release

Hi Folks — as mentioned yesterday, here is the RBCM release with EDU
ready to go out on Tuesday June 27.

MLB Quote for approval:

“The Royal BC Museum is a tremendous asset for British Columbia,”
said Lisa Beare, Minister Tourism, Arts and Culture. “It will be exciting
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for us to have a world-class learning centre to bring our communities
together in unique ways, sharing the legacy of our province with
people at home and around the world.” —SUGGESTED QUOTE / NOT
APPROVED

Thanks,

Trish

Trish Rorison | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Desk: 778-698-5398 | Mobile: 250.580.6723 |emiail: frish.rorison@gov.bc.ca

<NR-RBCM Learning Centre Grant - Draft 5 (3).docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Cc: Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Re: FYI

Date: June 25, 2018 1:22:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(2]

On Jun 25, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook v

wrote:

| will go ahead and approve this as it’s been done every year since 2008. Just wanted

you to be aware.

Kelly

<l--[if lvml]-->
<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

<image002.gif>

<33623-DN-BC Square and Round Dance Federation 2018 Proclamation.docx>

>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TACIEX

Cc: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Exception - please review

Date: June 25, 2018 1:28:51 PM

Attachments: image001.png

s.13
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247
(2]
On Jun 25, 2018, at 12:22 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

This one is the TAC Ministry’s Service Plan report.

The first page and half are a message from you. Please review.

Kelly

<I—[if lvml]--><!-- Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

COLUMBIA & 250-953-0905
-
[endif]--> €W Please consider the environment before printing this email.

<TAC 2017-18 Ministry Annual Report.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Cc: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Re: fast turnaround request - QUOTE MLB - BCAMA Award_June 2018_CJ
Date: June 25, 2018 2:00:50 PM

Approved with the additional line about them representing the B.C. government as a crown.
Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On Jun 25, 2018, at 1:58 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: fast turnaround request - QUOTE MLB - BCAMA Award_June 2018_CJ

Hello!

Sorry about this... DBC is hoping to put a news release out tomorrow
regarding an award they have won.

Pls find a quote for approval below:

“Congratulations to Destination BC for earning this prestigious honour,
and for its leadership as a standard of excellence for tourism organizations
across the province,” said the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism,
Arts & Culture. “Tourism is an integral part of B.C.’s culture and economy,
employing more than 133,000 British Columbians. | am so pleased that
the BC chapter of the American Marketing Association has recognized the
hard work undertaken by DBC and other tourism businesses to bring
visitors to the province and build B.C.’s thriving tourism industry.” Not
approved
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Interesting decision note for you.........
Date: June 27, 2018 12:42:37 PM
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 27, 2018, at 10:15 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov >
wrote:

Sending as a reminder that this needs your review/approval.
Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: Interesting decision note for you.........

This decision note outlines the results of the Film Tax Credit programs administered by
Creative BC. It's a report they do each year.

.13

Kelly

<DN for MIN- CrBC Release of 2017-18 Tax Credit Certification Data-
Draft.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Summer Strategic planning.
Date: June 27, 2018 4:06:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 27, 2018, at 4:04 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

When discussing plans/schedule for the summer with James and Korleen......the
following was proposed and | wanted to run it by you before we fully confirm.

Instead of doing strategic planning on Monday, July 30" and Tuesday, July 31%!, we lock
them in as CO days. This is primarily because not all of us can be there for strategic
planning on those days and | think it’s really important that we are all present when
doing planning prep.

The week of August 13th—17th s currently all scheduled for CO days.

3th 4th

So, we take the first two days — Monday, August 13" and Tuesday, August 14" and

make them the strategic planning days.

Basically swapping two for two so we can all be present for planning.

What do you think?

Clearly this also rests on whether or not either Sandy or Claire are available......| have
just requested their holiday schedule and am expecting to get it by the end of day

tomorrow.

Kelly

47 of 56



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

Subject: Re: RUSH - Quote Approval - HelloBC NR - DBC
Date: June 28, 2018 2:13:05 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Jun 28, 2018, at 2:10 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.
Kelly
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 28, 2018 at 12:05:55 PM PDT

To: "Infante, James TAC:EX" <James.Infante @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook @gov.bc.ca>,
"Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carreras@gov >
Cc: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov

Subject: RUSH - Quote Approval - HelloBC NR - DBC

Hi Folks — sorry for being late here on this as it’s a rush for quote approval
for MLB. DBC wants to get this one out today.

Quote for approval:

“Having an inviting and user-friendly online presence has never been
more important for attracting visitors,” said the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts & Culture. “This updated HelloBC.com site will
make it easier for British Columbians and tourists from around the world
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to explore B.C. Congratulations to Destination BC for keeping our
province’s important tourism marketing tools on the leading edge.” NOT
APPROVED.

Trish Rorison | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Desk: 778-698-5398| Mobile: 250.580.6723 |email: trish.rorison@gov.bc.ca

<Destination BC New Consumer Website press release DRAFT June 26.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: 33819 Incoming Merritt support for operation of Merritt Tourism Information Centre by Nicola Valley Bands
Date: June 28, 2018 3:43:43 PM

Attachments: Scan 20180619.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kell whook @gov >

Date: June 28, 2018 at 3:26:22 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>, "Machell, Aileen
GCPE:EX" <Aileen.Machell @ gov.bc.ca>, "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX"
<Trish.Rorison@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 33819 Incoming Merritt support for operation of Merritt
Tourism Information Centre by Nicola Valley Bands

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, TAC TAC:EX" <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 28, 2018 at 2:14:39 PM PDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov >
Subject: FW: 33819 Incoming Merritt support for operation of
Merritt Tourism Information Centre by Nicola Valley Bands

FYl note from the City of Merritt that has come also addressed to the
Premier, we can discuss the response.
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James

From: NORDUNN [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: 33819 Incoming Merritt support for operation of Merritt Tourism
Information Centre by Nicola Valley Bands
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Arts Council Strategy Launch - Comms Materials
Date: June 28, 2018 3:53:18 PM

Attachments: Event Overview and Itinerary.docx

ATT00001.htm
R BCAC S ic p Final

ATT 2.htm

QA BCAC New Strategic Plan Announcement Final.docx
ATT00003.htm

SN _E BC c s ic F luly 4 Fi !

ATT 4.htm

SN _Minister Beare BC Arts Council Strategic Plan June 26 Final.docx
ATT00005.htm

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kell whook @gov >
Date: June 27, 2018 at 10:08:13 AM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BC Arts Council Strategy Launch - Comms Materials

Please find attached the comm’s materials for the BCAC strategic plan announcement
event on July 04”‘, 2018.

As per Trish’s message below — we need to book in time for speech prep.

Kelly

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Carroll, Sandra
TAC:EX; Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett
GCPE:EX; Wood, Gillian TAC:EX

Subject: BC Arts Council Strategy Launch - Comms Materials
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Hi Folks — Have attached the following comms materials for review. Wanted to book
two 30 minute phone prep sessions with MLB to go over the speaking notes. Hoping
the first one can be before the long weekend. Then the second one on the Tuesday or
first thing on the Wednesday prior to the event at 1 p.m.

Please let me know what works for Minister.
Included:

Speaking Notes — MLB
Emcee Notes — MLA Ma
News Release

KM/ QA

Event overview and itinerary

To come:

Guest List for approval
Invitation — would like these to go out by end of day Thursday so expect these to you
for Wednesday.

Trish Rorison | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Desk: 778-698-5398| Mobile: 250.580.6723 | email: trish.rorison@gov.bc.ca
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Mayor Menard
Date: June 29, 2018 9:03:11 AM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 28, 2018 at 4:23:08 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Mayor Menard

Call done. It went well. He was very appreciative for the call and had the contract
from MTHC for mtn of site in front of him.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNRIEX
Subject: Re: Mayor Menard
Date: June 29, 2018 9:03:39 AM

Thanks Doug. Hope you have a great time! Well deserved.
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On Jun 28, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Call done. It went well. He was very appreciative for the call and had the contract
from MTHC for mtn of site in front of him.

Sent from my iPhone
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